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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Bailey, John
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 3:33 PM
To: Wilson, Tabatha; Reiber, Loretta
Subject: FW: Surface Water Containment Pond Closure Certification for Georgia-Pacific LLC 

Facility
Attachments: L-J Bailey 2014-04-07.pdf

Tabatha, 
 
My guess is they mailed this in but I thought I would send this to you to ensure it gets on the web. 
 
This will be assigned to Loretta. 
 
Thanks, 
John 
 

From: Rex Robbins [mailto:rmr@ftn-assoc.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 3:16 PM 
To: Bailey, John 
Subject: Surface Water Containment Pond Closure Certification for Georgia-Pacific LLC Facility 
 
John, 
 
Could you see that this gets entered into the system and reviewed? Thanks! 
 
Rex Robbins, PE 
FTN Associates Ltd 
3 Innwood Circle 
Little Rock,  AR 72116 
 
501-225-7779 (w) 
501-772-8503 (m) 
 

 












